. @ Florida Power & Light Company, 215 S. Monroe St., Suite 810, Tallahassee, FL 32301

=
[w )
_ =
S B
3 —
5 -
o
March 19, 2008 ;:;’:; A 2
e =
)
o
VIA HAND DELIVERY
Ms. Amn Cole
Division of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850
Re:  Docket No. 080000 (Undocketed)
Florida Power & Light Company’s Notice of Intent to Request
Confidential Classification-Replacement of Attachment 1
Dear Ms. Cole:
Enclosed please find a replacement Attachment 1 to Florida Power & Light
Company’s Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification filed March 19, 2008.
Please return the original Attachment 1 and replace it with attached.
Please contact me if you or your Staff has any questions regarding this filing.
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Director, Regulatory Relations
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: March 19, 2008

TO: Natalie Smith

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number

(080000 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning Replacement of Attachment 1 filed with

notice of intent on 3/19/08, and filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

The document
will be maintained in locked storage.

If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite Loc
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Deputy Clerk, at (850) 413-6770. o =
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